
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 24 October 2013 13:13
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon Case
Hi Josey
 
I just got a call from Simon and it seems that the prosecution have seemed to not have the CCTV the judge has
also allowed this to go on without it and the prosecution not saying what happened correctly at all in how it was
meant to have happened and without the CCTV to prove it how can Simon prove that they are saying is wrong?
 
Also there is no one from there side that has tuned up they are just using there statements.  And also there
saying this is a 2 day trial so want Simon back there tomorrow again this is a lot of money to get up there and
back.
 
 
Lorraine
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